Deborah Neuser

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 3:22 PM

To: James Brey - D4; Christopher Able - D3; David Soeldner; Jason Sladky; Scott McMeans -
D2; Eric Sitkiewitz - D6; Mike Howe; Lee Kummer - D5; Steven Czekala - D9

Cc: Jennifer Hudon; Deborah Neuser; Kathleen McDaniel; Nicolas Sparacio

Subject: RE: COW Meeting Scheduled For August 2nd

Attachments: Justin M Nickels.vcf

Council President Brey,

| am requesting a discussion and possible action on eliminating Common Council Rule #8 “Any written request from a
Common Council member to a chair of a standing committee shall be taken up by that committee at their next regularly
scheduled meeting.”

Thank you.

- Justin

Justin M. Nickels |
Mayor |
City of Manitowoc, WI |
{920) 6866980 .\ orl '
{920) 3740499 11obile
jnickels@manitowoc.org
900 Quay Street
www.manitowoc.org

Assistant: Heather L. Sohlden
hsohlden@manitowoc.org

From: James Brey - D4

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 2:49 PM

To: Christopher Able - D3; David Soeldner; Jason Sladky; Scott McMeans - D2; Eric Sitkiewitz - D6; Mike Howe; Lee
Kummer - D5; Steven Czekala - D9; Justin Nickels

Cc: Jennifer Hudon; Deborah Neuser; Kathleen McDaniel; Nicolas Sparacio

Subject: COW Meeting Scheduled For August 2nd

Hello Everyone,

I have scheduled a Committee of the Whole meeting for Tuesday, August 2nd, 5:15 PM at City Hall. 1 will
have the agenda ready by tomorrow morning. I am hoping that all of our business will be taken care of by the
6:00 PM start of the Finance Committee meeting. Or close thereafter. Thanks Alderman McMeans!

Thanks!

Jim Brey

Alderman-Fourth District
City of Manitowoc. WI Common Council



